
Thank you for your enquiry regarding the electricity supply to proposed Stage 1 
Development of Vincentia District Town Centre and we acknowledge that this project is 
proposed to be stages as follows: 
 

 Stage 1 will include two supermarkets and approximately 3,220 sq.m of speciality 
floorspace, totalling 8,900 sq.m of leasable area, and planned to be completed in 
2014. 

 Stage 2 is proposed to add a discount department store of 8,000 sq.m and a further 
2,600 sq.m of specialty floorspace, increasing the total centre retail floorspace to 
19,500 sq.m, planned to be added at a later date as market conditions improve. 

 

Endeavour Energy has been involved with this proposed development since about 2005 and 
anticipated that the total development load will eventually be feed by two 11kV feeders 
from adjacent Huskisson ZS.  One 11kV feeder has been established and is currently 
supplying the development (HKH2) and the second feeder (HKA2) will eventual supply the 
development when freed up by the development of Tomerong TS.   
 
Due to developing strategic plans, Endeavour Energy is now  undertaking numerous projects 
in the Shoalhaven, Huskisson and Vincentia  areas.  Major projects for the establishment of 
West Tomerong TS and Tomerong ZS are currently under construction with completion 
dates schedule in 2014.  This will mean that Huskisson ZS will be off loaded and constraints 
removed. 
 
It is envisaged that once Endeavour Energy’s approved and planned works are completed 
the distribution network in the vicinity will be able to support the proposed developments 
mature additional electrical load.  It is also envisaged that loads associated with the staged 
development will also be able to be supported. 
 
If you have any further questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact us. 
 
Regards, 
 
David Ho 

Contestable Projects Manager |Network Connections | Network Operations 

Direct: (02) 9853 7901 | Fax:     (02) 9853 7903 

Email: david.ho@endeavourenergy.com.au 

 

490 Hoxton Park Road, Hoxton Park NSW 2171 
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